CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Data:

Surname : Dadzie

Other Names(s): Abraham Ekow

Date of Birth : 13th February, 1986

Marital Status : Married

Address (es) : Reform I. T. Solutions, P. O. Box 153, Bogoso

Telephone No(s) : 0246224442 / 0204937781

Nationality : Ghana

Email Address(es) : ekowdadzie86.aed@gmail.com/aedadzie@uew.edu.gh

Languages spoken and/or written: English, Asante Twi and Fante

Personal Profile:

I am energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a professional teacher and educationist with eight (8) years teaching experience in Basic, Second Cycle and Tertiary Institution in the field of ICT, I am excellent in working with colleagues to achieve objectives on time and with excellence.

Education Background:

Start and End Dates	Name of Institution Attended	Qualification/Certificate
2023 – till date	Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Kumasi, Ghana	PhD. Computer Science
2018 – 2020	Sharda University, Greater Noida, India	M.Tech, Computer Science & Engineering (Networking & Cyber Security)
2011 – 2015	University of Education, Winneba, Ghana	B.Sc. ICT Education
2010 – 2011	IPMC College of Technology, Kumasi	Professional Certificate in Computer Hardware & Networking Eng.
2006 – 2009	Foso College of Education, Assin Fosu	Diploma in Basic Education (DBE)
2000 – 2003	Obuasi Snr. High Technical School, Obuasi	Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination (SSSCE)
1997 – 2000	Hannah Buah Int. School, Obuasi	Basic Education Certificate Examination (BECE)

Career History:

Start and End Dates Name of Institution Position/Title

May, 2021 to date University of Education, Winneba Lecturer

Responsibilities

- Teaching, community service and Research
- Marking and grading of students work
- Supervising Students Thesis
- Mentoring Students in their one semester internship program

April to May, 2021 Komenda College of Education, Komenda Tutor

Responsibilities

- Teaching & Research
- Marking and grading of students

2015 – 2018 St. Augustine's Senior High School, Bogoso Teacher/ICT Coordinator

Responsibilities

- Teaching
- Marking and grading of students work
- Managing iBox Learning System
- Managing School's E-learning Centre
- Registering WASSCE Candidates
- Entering and Printing of Students' Terminal Report

Sep – Dec. 2014 Christ the King Catholic Senior High, Obuasi Teaching Intern

Responsibilities

- Teaching
- Worked on Students' assessment and School Management System.

May – July, 2013 Obuasi Mutual Health Insurance Scheme Attachment Personnel

Responsibilities

- Processing of Health Insurance ID Cards
- Entering Receipts values using Excel

2009 – 2011 Adomanu R/C Basic School, Adomanu Teacher

Responsibilities

- Teaching
- Marking and grading of students work
- Setting of Science questions for Circuit Mathematics and Science Quiz

2004 – 2006 Brothers Computer Print, Obuasi Typist

Responsibilities

- Typing of work
- Printing and making photocopies

Professional Development:

Training Sessions:

Start and End Dates Course Title Location

13 – 18 Aug, 2019 Ethical Hacking & Cyber Security Training Sharda University, India

2

2 – 6 Aug, 2019	Faculty Development Program of Technology	n Blockchain	Sharda University, India
2 nd March, 2019	Industrial visit Training on Machine Learning Blockchain & Game Development		Microsoft Centre, India
26 – 28 Oct, 2018	Faculty Development on Machine Using Python/R	e Learning	Sharda University, India
2016	I.T. Training on usage of iBOX S	System	AKNAC Hotel, Ghana
Seminars and Workshops:	:		
Start and End Dates	Course Title		Location
7 th March, 2024	Skills acquisition workshop for s		orth Campus Assembly Hall, EW
20-23 rd , July, 2023	Department of ICT Retreat	A	ruba Hotel, Aburi
23-26 th June, 2022	Department of ICT Retreat	E	mina Beach Resort, Elmina
24 th Feb., 2022	Research Seminar	IC	T Main Lab, UEW
26-29 th Aug., 2021	Faculty of Science Retreat	E	mina Beach Resort, Elmina
26-29 th May, 2021	Staff Development Training Wor	kshop M	ethodist University College
9-11 th May, 2021	Subject-based workshop for level 2 nd semester Courses	1 300 St	. Teresa's CoE, Hohoe
4-7 th May, 2021	Professional Certificate in Resear Methods		ssociation of African niversity, Virtual
19 th April, 2019	Research Symposium in Contriva	ance SI	narda University, India
2013/2014	Software Innovation Contest	Uni	versity of Education, Winneba
Conferences:			
Start and End Dates	Name of Conference	Location	Presentation
20 th to 21 st Feb, 2020	International Conference on Evolutionary Computing and Mobile Sustainable Networks (ICECMSN, 2020)	Bangalore, Ir	dia Presented a paper titled: A quick survey of Security & Privacy issues in Cloud and a Proposed Data Centric Security Model for Data Security

Publications:

Chaj	oter(:	s) in	Boo	k(s)
~	((~)

Author(s)	Year of publication	Title of book	Title of Chapter
Abraham Ekow Dadzie Shri Kant	2020	Evolutionary Computing & Mobile Sustainable Networks https://www.springer.com/gb/book/9789811552571	A quick survey of Security and Privacy issues in Cloud and a proposed Data Centric Security Model for Data Security.

Journal(s)

5 0 611 11 61 (5)			
Author(s)	Year of publication	Name of Journal	Title of paper
Delali Kwasi Dake	2023	Journal of Information	Internet of Things (IoT)
Godwin Kudjo Bada		Technology Education:	Applications in Education:
Abraham Ekow Dadzie		Research	Benefits & Implementation
			Challenges in Ghanaian
			Tertiary Institutions

Professional Qualification(s):

Start and End Dates	Awarding Institution	Qualification/Rank
11-29th Aug, 2014	CWG Academy, Ghana	Systems Engineering
2010 – 2011	IPMC College of Technology, Kumasi	Professional Certificate in Computer Hardware & Network

Professional Responsibilities:

Start and End Dates	Name of Office	Responsibilities
2022/23	Academic Counsellor (level 400)	Meeting students to address pressing issues. Offering counselling services to Students
2016 – 2018	Form Master (Business 2) St. Augustine's SHS, Bogoso	Liaising between the class and Administration.
2013/2014	General Secretary Information & Comm. Tech. Students' Society – INFOCTESS, UEW	Writing of minutes and mouthpiece of the society
2010 – 2011	Staff Secretary – Adomanu R/C Sch.	Writing of minutes during meeting
Sep-Dec, 2009	Financial Secretary, Adomanu R/C	Keeping records of financial Transactions.
2008 – 2009	Dep. Staff Sec., Akrofuom D/A Sch.	Writing of minutes during meetings

2007 - 2008	Organiser, ESSAH House	Organising members for Church
	Fosu College of Education	activities & meetings.

Membership of Professional Association:

Date	Name of Association
2022 – till date	Ghana Science Association, UEW Chapter
2021 - till date	University Teachers Association of Ghana (UTAG)
2009 – 2021	Ghana National Association of Teachers (GNAT)

Institutional and Community Service

Committee(s) and/or Boards Served:

Start and End dates	Name of Committee(s) and/or Board(s)
2023 – till date	Software Innovation Committee, Department of ICT, Edu. UEW
2023 – till date	Accreditation Committee, Department of ICT Edu. UEW

Community Service:

Period	Name of Association/Organisation	Position held (if applicable)
December, 2023	EC, Ghana – District level election	Key Trainer
December, 2020	EC, Ghana – General Election	Key Trainer / Collation Officer
2016 - 2019	West Africa Examination Council	Assistant Examiner (BECE ICT Paper 2)
December, 2016	EC, Ghana – General Election	Collation Officer
September, 2010	Ghana Statistical Service	Enumerator (PHC)

Grants, Honours and Awards:

Year/Date	Name/Type of Award	Awarding Institution or Organisation
2018 - 2020	Academic based Scholarship	Sharda University, India
2011 – 2015	Study leave with pay	Ghana Education Service
2014/15	Merit Award (Best Academic Student For level 400)	INFOCTESS - UEW
2013/14	Merit Award (Best Academic Student For level 300)	INFOCTESS - UEW
2012/12	Excellence Award (Outstanding student in level 200 in Dept. of ICT Education)	National Union of Ghana Students (NUGS)

Key Skills: (Special abilities and capabilities acquired)

- Ability to take up additional responsibilities
- Productive time management skills
- Ability to learn fast

- Very creative and analytical
- Very resilient and can work for long hours with sustained interest
- Proficient in both spoken and written English

Referees:

Name of Referee: Prof. Issifu Yidana

Postal Address(es): University of Education, Winneba, P. O. Box 25, Winneba

Telephone number(s): +233 (0) 245035900 Email Address(es): yyidana@yahoo.com

Name of Referee: Dr. Ephrem Kwaku Kwaa-Aidoo

Postal Address(es): Department of ICT Education, University of Education, Winneba, Box 25, Winneba

Telephone number(s): +233 (0) 206724609 Email Address(es): <u>ekkaidoo@uew.edu.gh</u>